
www.mineralspringsnc.com 
Page 1  

Mayor Frederick Becker III – 2017    Mayor Pro Tem Peggy Neill – 2019 
Town Council Members 

 

Valerie Coffey – 2019 ~ Jerry Countryman – 2017 ~ Lundeen Cureton – 2019  
 

Janet Critz – 2017 ~ Bettylyn Krafft – 2017  
 

 

 

Town of Mineral Springs   
Mineral Springs Town Hall   

3506 S Potter Road ~ Mineral Springs 
Town Council 

Organizational Meeting / Regular Meeting  
December 14, 2017 ~ 7:30 PM    

 

Agenda 
 

1. Opening  
 

The meeting will be called to order, an invocation will be delivered and the Pledge of Allegiance will be 
recited. 

 
2. Organizational Meeting 

 

A. Reading of votes from the regular election held on Tuesday, November 7, 2017. 
B. Administration of Oath of Office to Mayor and Council Members. 
C. Nomination/appointment of Mayor Pro-Tempore; the new Mayor Pro-Tempore will additionally take 

the Oath of Office for that office. 
 

3. Public Comments 
 

The town council will hear comments from members of the public on any matters of interest to them 
during this ten-minute period.  

 
4. Consent Agenda 

 

A. November 9, 2017 Regular Meeting Minutes  
B. October 2017 Tax Collector’s Report 
C. October 2017 Finance Report 
 

5. Consideration of City and County Clerks Institute and Academy 
 

The council will consider authorizing the town clerk to attend the City and County Clerks Institute and 
Academy in January of 2018. 
 

6. Consideration of Mayor/Councilmembers Attending the Essentials of Municipal 
Government 
 

The council will consider authorizing the mayor and/or councilmembers to attend one of the Essentials 
of Municipal Government seminars.  

 
7. Staff Updates    

 The staff will update the council on any developments that may affect the town.  
  
8. Other Business 

 
9. Adjournment 

 



 

Minutes Book 19 35 November 9, 2017 - Draft 
 

Town of Mineral Springs 
Town Hall   

3506 S. Potter Road 
Town Council 

Regular Meeting  
November 9, 2017~ 7:30 PM  

  
 

Minutes Draft  
 

 
 

The Town Council of the Town of Mineral Springs, North Carolina, met in Regular Session at 
the Mineral Springs Town Hall, Mineral Springs, North Carolina, at 7:30 p.m. on Thursday, 
November 9, 2017. 
 
Present: Mayor Frederick Becker III, Mayor Pro Tem Peggy Neill, Councilwoman Valerie 

Coffey, Councilman Jerry Countryman, Councilwoman Janet Critz, 
Councilwoman Lundeen Cureton, Councilwoman Bettylyn Krafft, Town 
Clerk/Zoning Administrator Vicky Brooks and Deputy Town Clerk/Tax Collector 
Janet Ridings.  

 
Absent: Attorney Bobby Griffin. 
 
Visitors: Dedtreia Eason. 
 
With a quorum present Mayor Frederick Becker called the Regular Town Council Meeting of 
July 14, 2016 to order at 7:32 p.m.   
 
1.  Opening 

 Councilwoman Neill delivered the invocation. 
 Boy Scout Troop 18 led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 
2. Public Comments 

 Dedtreia Eason – 2105 Billy Howey Road. 
 

3. Consent Agenda 
 Councilwoman Neill made a motion to approve the consent agenda as presented 

containing the following: 
 
A. October 12, 2017 Regular Meeting Minutes  
B. September 2017 Tax Collector’s Report 
C. September 2017 Finance Report  

 
and Councilwoman Cureton seconded.  The motion passed unanimously as 
follows: 
   
  Ayes:  Coffey, Critz, Countryman, Cureton, Krafft and Neill 

Nays:  None 
 

 



 

Minutes Book 19 36 November 9, 2017 - Draft 
 

4. 2018 Town Hall Holiday Schedule 
 Mayor Becker noted Ms. Brooks provided the council with the 2018 Holiday 

Schedule at the very back of the agenda packet.  Mayor Becker asked Ms. Brooks 
how the Christmas holiday was working this year; do we take off the entire week?  
That would be on the 24th, 25th and 27th we would be closed on the regular office 
hour days, so it’s the whole week?  Everything else is pretty much normal, right?  
Do we do Veteran’s Day this year (are we closed on Monday)?  Ms. Brooks 
responded, “no, we are not closed on Monday”.  Mayor Becker asked that won’t 
happen this year?  Ms. Brooks responded, “right”.  Mayor Becker commented “but 
in 2018 we will be closed for the day”.  

 Councilwoman Coffey made a motion to approve the 2018 Holiday Schedule as 
presented and Councilwoman Critz seconded.  The motion passed unanimously 
as follows:   

 
  Ayes:  Coffey, Countryman, Critz, Cureton, Krafft and Neill 
  Nays:  None  
 

5. Staff Reports 
 Mayor Becker announced he got the first draft of the audit reports back from 

Kendra Gangal (the auditor) and he had given her some additional information on 
contributions to the Local Government Employees Retirement System for 2013 and 
2014, because the LGC requires her to go back several years beyond from when 
she started, so she is working on that and in the next few days she should be done 
with that.  
  

6. Other Business 
 Councilman Countryman asked about the holiday schedule for getting our 

decorations and things up.  Ms. Brooks responded they were going up the week of 
Thanksgiving. 

 Mayor Becker reminded the council of the spelling bee one week from tonight at 
Siler Church in Wesley Chapel at 6:00 p.m.  This is the Literacy Council of Union 
County Annual Spelling Bee fundraiser.  The “Mineral Stings” only has one 
member right now and we need two more.  It is an adult spelling bee, so they need 
to be 18 or older and we would prefer a Mineral Springs resident.  If anybody 
knows somebody who can help Mayor Becker, otherwise he well be beating the 
bushes for a speller to help compete on his team.  Councilwoman Neill offered 
Mayor Becker could put her down to help; she is a fairly good speller.  
Councilwoman Critz offered Mr. Critz if they returned from picking up “Eva” in time. 

 Mayor Becker announced the Catawba Lands Conservancy and Carolina Thread 
Trail have finalized the date for the first co-sponsored work day and nature hikes at 
the trail.  It is going to be on a Friday, so that conflicts with school for some people 
and work for some.  It’s a Friday morning trail work day, set up is at 8:30 a.m., so 
people should get to the trailhead at 6214 McNeely Road at 9:00 a.m. on 
December 1st.  There will be some trail work sponsored by their experts, just 
routine maintenance and then they are going to do a guided nature hike after 
lunch, which they will be providing for the workers and participants.  Mayor Becker 
suggested that Ms. Brooks could get the word out on the town website to spread 
the information, since there will be no newsletter in the near future.  Councilwoman 



 

Minutes Book 19 37 November 9, 2017 - Draft 
 

Krafft asked if there was a PDF that could be put on “Put Mineral Springs on the 
Map”.  Mayor Becker responded right now you can go to the Thread Trail website, 
because they actually have a sign-up process.  Mayor Becker will get together with 
Ms. Brooks and put whatever they can on our website and on the Mineral Springs 
Facebook page.  Councilwoman Critz asked about putting a little blip in the 
Enquirer-Journal.  Mayor Becker responded we might be able to get them to just do 
it as a community event, which wouldn’t cost the town anything.  Mayor Becker 
stated he would definitely contact them and he would post a link on “Land of the 
Waxhaws”, because it gets a lot of readers.                      

 
7. Adjournment 

 Councilwoman Critz made a motion to adjourn and Councilwoman Coffey 
seconded.  The motion passed unanimously as follows: 
   
  Ayes:  Coffey, Critz, Countryman, Cureton, Krafft and Neill 

Nays:  None 
 

 The meeting was adjourned at 7:42 p.m. 
 The next regular meeting will be on Thursday, November 9, 2017 at 7:30 p.m. at 

the Mineral Springs Town Hall. 
 
Respectfully submitted by: 

 
 
 
          
Vicky A. Brooks, CMC, NCCMC, Town Clerk   Frederick Becker III, Mayor  



OCTOBER 31, 2017 REGULAR TAX 
BEGINNING CHARGE 
TAX CHARGE 
PUBLIC UTILITIES 
DISCOVERIES 
NON-DISCOVER! ES 
ABATEMENTS 
TOTAL CHARGE 
BEGINNING COLLECTIONS 
COLLECTIONS - TAX 

COLLECTIONS -INTEREST 
TOTAL COLLECTIONS 
BALANCE OUTSTANDING 

PERCENTAGE OF REGULAR 

-
COLLECTION FEE 1.5 % 

OCTOBER 2017 
TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS 

PERCENTAGE REPORT 
2017 2016 2015 

64,094.46 61541.45 62154.4 

1,475.12 

(3.85) (2.16) 
65,565.73 61,539.29 62,154.40 

5,652.46 60957.71 61801 .27 
----

8,740.79 15.03 
- 0.48 

14,393.25 60,972.74 61,801.27 
51 ' 172.48 566.55 353.13 

-
21.95% 99.08% 99.43% 

131.11 0.23 -

2014 2013 2012 I 

64,340.51 64 ,896.71 66,096 .20 ! 

--

0.76 
(1.96) (3.47) (1 .37) 

64,338.55 64,894.00 66,094.83 
64,055.70 64,710.46 66,014.59 

2.11 0.33 
1.27 (0.33) 

64,057.81 64,710.79 66,014.59 
280.74 183.21 80.24 

99.56% 99.72% 99.88% 

0.05 - -
- -



Mineral Springs Prior Years Property Tax Report
Octcober 2017

October 31, 2017 2011 2010 2009 2008

BEGINNING CHARGE $64,878.42 $64,737.60 $63,911.13 $65,443.06
PUBLIC UTILITIES $1,319.20 $1,251.60 $1,218.28 $1,112.42
MINIMAL RELEASES ($145.21) ($152.88) ($157.18) ($158.76)
DISCOVERIES $61.82 $321.61 $46.46 $46.72
ABATEMENTS (RELEASES) ($301.25) ($473.88) ($136.74) ($1,329.47)
TOTAL CHARGE $65,812.98 $65,684.05 $64,881.95 $65,113.97

PREVIOUS COLLECTIONS $65,713.22 $65,589.57 $64,756.19 $65,036.75
PREVIOUS BALANCE DUE $99.76 $94.48 $125.76 $77.22 $397.22

COLLECTIONS ‐ TAX $0.00
COLLECTIONS ‐ INTEREST/FEES $0.00
GROSS MONTHLY COLLECTIONS $0.00
MISC. ADJUSTMENTS
TOTAL TAX COLLECTED TO DATE $65,713.22 $65,589.57 $64,756.19 $65,036.75

BALANCE OUTSTANDING $99.76 $94.48 $125.76 $77.22 $397.22
PERCENTAGE COLLECTED 99.85% 99.86% 99.81% 99.88%

Prepared by Janet Ridings 10/26/17 Page 1



Mineral Springs Unpaid Property Taxes - Real and Personal as of October 31, 2017

Name Tax Map Number 2011 2010 2009 2008 Total

$27.9206054063BOND, CELESTE B
$6.8850103059CAROLINA STREET SUPPLY

$6.88848391CAROLINA STREET SUPPLY, SHEPPARD JONATHAN
$10.441812652COOMBER CUSTOM MASONRY LLC

$27.68$27.68$27.6806054024D'AMICO, JAMES L
$2.6350100863DUNCAN, ROBERT W

$24.00$24.00$24.00$24.0006060006EELLIOTT, JAMES EDWARD & MARIO JAMES ELLIOTT &
$9.10$10.4650094704EPIC REALTY GROUP INC

$2.09$2.4150093623FATHER & SON PAINTERS
$8.7850071162HERRON ENTERPRISES INC
$9.35$9.43$9.43$9.4305033036HOWARD, ULYSESS

$2.22455325MATHENY, VERNA
$2.44$2.2250094323METHENY, VERNA

$2.7550104497ROBERTO BONILLA CUSTOM FRAMING
$6.8850099231WAXHAW ALL TILE

$19.11$19.11$19.11$19.1105033179WILLIAMS, RUTH & HUSBAND J C WILLIAMS

Total $99.76 $94.48 $125.76 $77.22 $397.22

Tuesday, November 21, 2017 Page 1 of 1



Town of Mineral Springs

FINANCE REPORT
October 2017

Prepared for:

The Mineral Springs Town Council

By:

Frederick Becker III
Finance Officer

December 14, 2017

Agenda Item

# ___
12/14/17



This page has been intentionally left blank.



7/1/2017-
Category 10/31/2017

INCOME
    Interest Income 516.30
    Other Inc
        Copy Charges 2.00
        Festival 2017
            sponsor 675.00
            vendor 415.00
            TOTAL Festival 2017 1,090.00
        Public Records Payment 2.00
        Zoning 1,670.00
        TOTAL Other Inc 2,764.00
    Prop Tax 2017
        Receipts 2017
            Tax 5,652.46
            TOTAL Receipts 2017 5,652.46
        TOTAL Prop Tax 2017 5,652.46
    Prop Tax Prior Years
        Prop Tax 2008
            Receipts 2008
                Int 12.33
                Tax 6.86
                TOTAL Receipts 2008 19.19
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2008 19.19
        Prop Tax 2009
            Receipts 2009
                Int 8.51
                Tax 6.86
                TOTAL Receipts 2009 15.37
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2009 15.37
        Prop Tax 2010
            Receipts 2010
                Int 7.60
                Tax 6.86
                TOTAL Receipts 2010 14.46
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2010 14.46
        Prop Tax 2011
            Receipts 2011
                Int 7.31
                Tax 6.86
                TOTAL Receipts 2011 14.17
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2011 14.17
        Prop Tax 2012
            Receipts 2012
                Int 6.97
                Tax 15.94
                TOTAL Receipts 2012 22.91
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2012 22.91
        Prop Tax 2013
            Receipts 2013
                Int 5.54

Cash Flow Report FY2017 YTD
7/1/2017 through 10/31/2017

11/14/2017 Page 1



7/1/2017-
Category 10/31/2017

                Tax 15.94
                TOTAL Receipts 2013 21.48
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2013 21.48
        Prop Tax 2014
            Receipts 2014
                Int 4.21
                Tax 19.26
                TOTAL Receipts 2014 23.47
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2014 23.47
        Prop Tax 2015
            Receipts 2015
                Int 1.31
                Tax 8.58
                TOTAL Receipts 2015 9.89
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2015 9.89
        Prop Tax 2016
            Receipts2016
                Int 9.86
                Tax 163.84
                TOTAL Receipts2016 173.70
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2016 173.70
        TOTAL Prop Tax Prior Years 314.64
    Sales Tax
        Sales & Use Dist 3,599.43
        TOTAL Sales Tax 3,599.43
    Veh Tax
        Int 2017 17.80
        Tax 2017 1,924.54
        TOTAL Veh Tax 1,942.34
    TOTAL INCOME 14,789.17

EXPENSES
    Ads 30.00
    Attorney 1,685.98
    Audit 2,832.00
    Charities & Agencies 300.00
    Community
        Greenway 17.60
        Maint 675.00
        Newsletter
            Post 305.02
            Printing 840.25
            TOTAL Newsletter 1,145.27
        Parks & Rec
            Park 1,310.20
            TOTAL Parks & Rec 1,310.20
        Special Events
            Festival 3,664.24
            Misc 4,000.00
            TOTAL Special Events 7,664.24
        TOTAL Community 10,812.31

Cash Flow Report FY2017 YTD
7/1/2017 through 10/31/2017

11/14/2017 Page 2



7/1/2017-
Category 10/31/2017

    Emp
        Benefits
            Dental 312.00
            Life 208.32
            NCLGERS 3,994.76
            Vision 56.00
            TOTAL Benefits 4,571.08
        Bond 550.00
        FICA
            Med 558.05
            Soc Sec 2,386.24
            TOTAL FICA 2,944.29
        Payroll 522.17
        Work Comp 1,670.21
        TOTAL Emp 10,257.75
    Office
        Clerk 11,744.00
        Council 2,400.00
        Deputy Clerk 3,308.55
        Dues 4,801.00
        Equip 202.71
        Finance Officer
            Park Maint 1,084.00
            Regular 9,764.00
            TOTAL Finance Officer 10,848.00
        Ins 3,140.47
        Maint
            Materials 675.40
            Service 3,105.33
            TOTAL Maint 3,780.73
        Mayor 1,600.00
        Misc 180.41
        Post 43.50
        Records 4,570.00
        Supplies 603.73
        Tel 3,217.61
        Util 667.36
        TOTAL Office 51,108.07
    Planning
        Administration
            Salaries 10,152.00
            TOTAL Administration 10,152.00
        Misc 427.00
        TOTAL Planning 10,579.00
    Street Lighting 615.73
    Tax Coll
        Contract 133.10
        Sal 400.00
        TOTAL Tax Coll 533.10
    Training
        Staff 485.00

Cash Flow Report FY2017 YTD
7/1/2017 through 10/31/2017

11/14/2017 Page 3



7/1/2017-
Category 10/31/2017

        TOTAL Training 485.00
    Travel 513.32
    TOTAL EXPENSES 89,752.26

TRANSFERS
    FROM Check Min Spgs 30,000.00
    FROM MM Sav ParkSterling 10,000.00
    TO Check Min Spgs -10,000.00
    TO MM Sav ParkSterling -30,000.00
    TOTAL TRANSFERS 0.00

OVERALL TOTAL -74,963.09

Cash Flow Report FY2017 YTD
7/1/2017 through 10/31/2017

11/14/2017 Page 4



6/29/2017 6/30/2017 7/31/2017 8/31/2017 9/30/2017 10/31/2017
Account Balance Balance Balance Balance Balance Balance

ASSETS
Cash and Bank Accounts

        Check Min Spgs 45,205.02 44,741.07 12,071.69 9,330.07 25,728.54 9,849.88
        McNeely Farms Escrow 21,204.75 21,205.62 21,206.52 21,207.43 21,208.30 21,209.20
        MM Sav ParkSterling 596,812.01 596,934.66 597,061.42 587,187.93 617,309.63 617,440.71
        NCCMT_Cash 2,250.21 2,251.57 2,253.17 2,254.85 2,256.50 2,258.24
        TOTAL Cash and Bank Accounts 665,471.99 665,132.92 632,592.80 619,980.28 666,502.97 650,758.03

Other Assets
        State Revenues Receivable 0.00 61,486.68 58,710.03 57,029.98 0.00 0.00
        TOTAL Other Assets 0.00 61,486.68 58,710.03 57,029.98 0.00 0.00
    TOTAL ASSETS 665,471.99 726,619.60 691,302.83 677,010.26 666,502.97 650,758.03

LIABILITIES
Other Liabilities

        Accounts Payable 692.76 1,591.24 692.76 692.76 692.76 692.76
        Escrows 21,195.00 21,195.00 21,195.00 21,195.00 21,195.00 21,195.00
        TOTAL Other Liabilities 21,887.76 22,786.24 21,887.76 21,887.76 21,887.76 21,887.76
    TOTAL LIABILITIES 21,887.76 22,786.24 21,887.76 21,887.76 21,887.76 21,887.76

OVERALL TOTAL 643,584.23 703,833.36 669,415.07 655,122.50 644,615.21 628,870.27

Account Balances History Report - As of 10/31/2017
(Includes unrealized gains)

11/14/2017 Page 1



Mineral Springs Budget Comparison 2017-2018

TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS

BUDGET COMPARISON 2017-2018

Appropriation dept Budget Unspent Spent YTD % of BudgetJuly August September October November

Advertising 1,800.00$ 1,770.00$ 30.00$ 1.7% -$ 30.00$ -$ -$
Attorney 9,600.00$ 7,914.02$ 1,685.98$ 17.6% 300.00$ 300.00$ 300.00$ 785.98$
Audit 4,720.00$ 1,888.00$ 2,832.00$ 60.0% -$ -$ -$ 2,832.00$
Charities & Agencies 9,850.00$ 9,550.00$ 300.00$ 3.0% -$ -$ -$ 300.00$
Community Projects 24,900.00$ 14,087.69$ 10,812.31$ 43.4% 4,305.02$ 2,108.25$ 3,373.25$ 1,025.79$
Contingency 3,000.00$ 3,000.00$ -$ 0.0% -$ -$ -$ -$
Employee Overhead 27,500.00$ 17,242.25$ 10,257.75$ 37.3% 4,234.83$ 1,994.75$ 1,998.90$ 2,029.27$
Elections 2,700.00$ 2,700.00$ -$ 0.0% -$ -$ -$ -$
Fire Protection 12,000.00$ 12,000.00$ -$ 0.0% -$ -$ -$ -$
Office & Administrative 138,546.00$ 87,437.93$ 51,108.07$ 36.9% 23,049.70$ 8,930.72$ 8,907.23$ 10,220.42$
Planning & Zoning 52,956.00$ 42,377.00$ 10,579.00$ 20.0% 2,965.00$ 2,538.00$ 2,538.00$ 2,538.00$
Street Lighting 2,000.00$ 1,384.27$ 615.73$ 30.8% -$ 342.00$ 137.02$ 136.71$
Tax Collection 2,950.00$ 2,416.90$ 533.10$ 18.1% 100.00$ 120.55$ 173.99$ 138.56$
Training 3,000.00$ 2,515.00$ 485.00$ 16.2% 485.00$ -$ -$ -$
Travel 3,600.00$ 3,086.68$ 513.32$ 14.3% -$ 257.98$ -$ 255.34$

Capital Outlay 44,188.00$ 44,188.00$ -$ 0.0% -$ -$ -$ -$

Totals 343,310.00$ 253,557.74$ 89,752.26$ 26.1% 35,439.55$ 16,622.25$ 17,428.39$ 20,262.07$ -$

Off Budget:

Tax Refunds -$ -$ -$ -$
Interfund Transfers -$ -$ -$ -$

Total Off Budget: -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$

Prepared by Rick Becker 11/14/2017 Page 1



Mineral Springs Monthly Revenue Summary 2017-2018

TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS

REVENUE SUMMARY 2017-2018

Source Budget Receivable Rec'd YTD % of Budget July August September October November

Property Tax - prior 1,000.00$ 685.36$ 314.64$ 31.5% -$ 123.53$ 80.30$ 110.81$
Property Tax - 2017 64,200.00$ 58,547.54$ 5,652.46$ 8.8% -$ 250.84$ 3,677.79$ 1,723.83$
Dupl. Property Tax -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$
Fund Balance Approp. -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$
Gross Receipts Tax -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$
Interest 1,200.00$ 683.70$ 516.30$ 43.0% 129.26$ 129.10$ 124.22$ 133.72$
Sales Tax - Electric 205,000.00$ 205,000.00$ -$ 0.0% -$ -$ -$ -$
Sales Tax - Sales & Use 20,200.00$ 16,600.57$ 3,599.43$ 17.8% -$ -$ 1,909.03$ 1,690.40$
Sales Tax - Other Util. 26,000.00$ 26,000.00$ -$ 0.0% -$ -$ -$ -$
Sales Tax - Alc. Bev. 12,700.00$ 12,700.00$ -$ 0.0% -$ -$ -$ -$

 Vehicle Taxes 7,010.00$ 5,067.66$ 1,942.34$ 27.7% -$ 604.21$ 729.76$ 608.37$
Zoning Fees 3,000.00$ 1,330.00$ 1,670.00$ 55.7% 525.00$ 495.00$ 400.00$ 250.00$
Other 3,000.00$ 1,906.00$ 1,094.00$ 36.5% 367.00$ 727.00$ -$ -$

Totals 343,310.00$ 328,520.83$ 14,789.17$ 4.3% 1,021.26$ 2,329.68$ 6,921.10$ 4,517.13$ -$

December January February March April May June June a/r

Property Tax - prior
Property Tax - 2017
Dupl. Property Tax
Fund Balance Approp.
Gross Receipts Tax
Interest
Sales Tax - Electric
Sales Tax - Sales & Use
Sales Tax - Other Util.
Sales Tax - Alc. Bev.

 Vehicle Taxes
Zoning Fees
Other

Totals -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$

Prepared by Rick Becker 11/14/2017 Page 1



10/1/2017-
Category 10/31/2017

INCOME
    Interest Income 133.72
    Other Inc
        Zoning 250.00
        TOTAL Other Inc 250.00
    Prop Tax 2017
        Receipts 2017
            Tax 1,723.83
            TOTAL Receipts 2017 1,723.83
        TOTAL Prop Tax 2017 1,723.83
    Prop Tax Prior Years
        Prop Tax 2012
            Receipts 2012
                Int 4.25
                Tax 9.66
                TOTAL Receipts 2012 13.91
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2012 13.91
        Prop Tax 2013
            Receipts 2013
                Int 3.38
                Tax 9.66
                TOTAL Receipts 2013 13.04
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2013 13.04
        Prop Tax 2014
            Receipts 2014
                Int 2.54
                Tax 11.94
                TOTAL Receipts 2014 14.48
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2014 14.48
        Prop Tax 2015
            Receipts 2015
                Int 0.58
                Tax 3.99
                TOTAL Receipts 2015 4.57
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2015 4.57
        Prop Tax 2016
            Receipts2016
                Int 4.16
                Tax 60.65
                TOTAL Receipts2016 64.81
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2016 64.81
        TOTAL Prop Tax Prior Years 110.81
    Sales Tax
        Sales & Use Dist 1,690.40
        TOTAL Sales Tax 1,690.40
    Veh Tax
        Int 2017 7.11
        Tax 2017 601.26
        TOTAL Veh Tax 608.37
    TOTAL INCOME 4,517.13

October 2017 Cash Flow Report - Oct 2017
10/1/2017 through 10/31/2017

11/14/2017 Page 1



10/1/2017-
Category 10/31/2017

EXPENSES
    Attorney 785.98
    Audit 2,832.00
    Charities & Agencies 300.00
    Community
        Parks & Rec
            Park 210.63
            TOTAL Parks & Rec 210.63
        Special Events
            Festival 815.16
            TOTAL Special Events 815.16
        TOTAL Community 1,025.79
    Emp
        Benefits
            Dental 78.00
            Life 52.08
            NCLGERS 998.69
            Vision 14.00
            TOTAL Benefits 1,142.77
        FICA
            Med 142.05
            Soc Sec 607.42
            TOTAL FICA 749.47
        Payroll 137.03
        TOTAL Emp 2,029.27
    Office
        Clerk 2,936.00
        Council 600.00
        Deputy Clerk 1,002.26
        Finance Officer
            Park Maint 271.00
            Regular 2,441.00
            TOTAL Finance Officer 2,712.00
        Maint
            Materials 510.26
            Service 1,028.33
            TOTAL Maint 1,538.59
        Mayor 400.00
        Misc 133.44
        Supplies 144.23
        Tel 412.11
        Util 341.79
        TOTAL Office 10,220.42
    Planning
        Administration
            Salaries 2,538.00
            TOTAL Administration 2,538.00
        TOTAL Planning 2,538.00
    Street Lighting 136.71
    Tax Coll

October 2017 Cash Flow Report - Oct 2017
10/1/2017 through 10/31/2017

11/14/2017 Page 2



10/1/2017-
Category 10/31/2017

        Contract 38.56
        Sal 100.00
        TOTAL Tax Coll 138.56
    Travel 255.34
    TOTAL EXPENSES 20,262.07

OVERALL TOTAL -15,744.94

October 2017 Cash Flow Report - Oct 2017
10/1/2017 through 10/31/2017

11/14/2017 Page 3



Date Num Description Memo Category Clr Amount

    10/6/2017 EFT...Union County 9/17 FY2017 Prop Tax 2017:Receipts 2017:Tax R 1,723.83
9/17 FY2017 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2016:R... R 60.65
9/17 FY2017 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2016:R... R 4.16
9/17 FY2017 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2015:R... R 3.99
9/17 FY2017 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2015:R... R 0.58
9/17 FY2017 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2014:R... R 11.94
9/17 FY2017 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2014:R... R 2.54
9/17 FY2017 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2013:R... R 9.66
9/17 FY2017 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2013:R... R 3.38
9/17 FY2017 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2012:R... R 9.66
9/17 FY2017 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2012:R... R 4.25
9/17 FY2017 Tax Coll:Contract R -27.53

    10/10/2017 5201 UNC School Of Gov... I/N IN683792 Quasi-... Office:Misc R -133.44
    10/10/2017 520... Frederick Becker III mileage (FY2017) Travel R -162.37

tent canopy repair (... Office:Maint:Materials R -40.00
    10/10/2017 520... Municipal Insurance ...9/17 (FY2017) Emp:Benefits:Life R -52.08

9/17 (FY2017) Emp:Benefits:Dental R -78.00
9/17 (FY2017) Emp:Benefits:Vision R -14.00

    10/10/2017 5204 Union County Public... 84361*00 (FY2017) Office:Util R -25.23
    10/10/2017 5205 Union County Public... 91052*00 (FY2017) Community:Parks & Rec:Park R -10.63
    10/10/2017 5206 Taylor & Sons Mowi... I/N 022 9/17 (FY2017) Office:Maint:Service R -437.00
    10/10/2017 520... Xerox Corporation FY2017 Office:Supplies R -101.54

FY2017 Newsletter Community:Special Events:Festival R -815.16
    10/10/2017 5208 Clark, Griffin & McC... Municipal Atty Conf ... Attorney R -485.98
    10/10/2017 5209 Clark, Griffin & McC... I/N 6080 10/17 (FY2... Attorney R -300.00
    10/10/2017 5210 Waynco Roofing I/N 17196-1 Roof Re...Office:Maint:Service R -250.00
    10/11/2017 EFT Debit Card (East La... Trimmer Parts (FY2... Office:Maint:Materials R -7.46
    10/11/2017 EFT Debit Card (Circle K) Gas for mower (FY2... Office:Maint:Materials R -4.00
    10/11/2017 EFT Debit Card (AOL) AOL Troubleshootin... Office:Tel R -7.99
    10/12/2017 5211 Janet Ridings Mileage & Meal - De... Travel R -92.97
    10/12/2017 5212 Heritage Propane I/N 3069706123 (FY... Office:Util R -154.68
    10/12/2017 5213 R.C.S., Inc. I/N 95394 Park Rest... Community:Parks & Rec:Park R -200.00
    10/16/2017 EFT NC Department of R... 8/17 Sales & Use (F... Sales Tax:Sales & Use Dist R 1,690.40
    10/16/2017 EFT Debit Card (Office D... Express Scribe Pro ... Office:Supplies R -42.69
    10/17/2017 5214 Duke Power 2035221941 (FY2017)Street Lighting R -136.71
    10/17/2017 5215 Duke Power 1803784140 (FY2017)Office:Util R -137.16
    10/17/2017 5216 Duke Power 1819573779 (Old Sc...Office:Util R -24.72
    10/17/2017 5217 Sonitrol Security Ser... I/N 244196 Alarm S... Office:Maint:Service R -22.42
    10/17/2017 5218 Bucket, Mop, And Br... I/N TMSCom-1000 J... Office:Maint:Service R -130.91
    10/17/2017 5219 Bucket, Mop, And Br... I/N TMSCom-1001 J... Office:Maint:Service R -188.00
    10/17/2017 5220 Windstream 061348611 (FY2017) Office:Tel R -307.73
    10/23/2017 EFT...Union County {NCV... NCVTS 1709 (FY20... Veh Tax:Tax 2017 R 610.48

NCVTS Int 1709 (FY...Veh Tax:Int 2017 R 7.11
NCVTS Refunds 17... Veh Tax:Tax 2017 R -1.31
NCVTS Refunds 17... Veh Tax:Tax 2017 R -7.91
FY2017 Tax Coll:Contract R -11.03

    10/24/2017 5221 Kendra Gangal CPA... I/N 1044 Audit Pmt ... Audit R -2,832.00
    10/24/2017 5222 Literacy Council Of ... Spelling Bee Team ... Charities & Agencies R -300.00
    10/24/2017 EFT Debit Card (Lowe's) Landscape Equipme... Office:Maint:Materials R -455.90
    10/24/2017 EFT Debit Card (Fill Good) Gas for 2-cycles (FY... Office:Maint:Materials R -2.90
    10/30/2017 EFT...Paychex Salary 10/17 (FY201...Office:Clerk R -2,759.84

Register Report - Oct 2017
10/1/2017 through 10/31/2017

11/14/2017 Page 1



Date Num Description Memo Category Clr Amount
Supplement 10/17 (... Office:Clerk R 0.00
Hours 10/17 (FY2017) Office:Deputy Clerk R -1,002.26
Salary 10/17 (FY201...Office:Finance Officer:Regular R -2,294.54
Salary 10/17 (FY201...Office:Finance Officer:Park Maint R -254.74
Salary 10/17 (FY201...Office:Mayor R -400.00
Salary 10/17 (FY201...Office:Council R -600.00
Salary 10/17 (FY201...Planning:Administration:Salaries R -2,385.72
Salary 10/17 (FY201...Tax Coll:Sal R -100.00
FY2017 Emp:FICA:Soc Sec R -607.42
FY2017 Emp:FICA:Med R -142.05

    10/30/2017 EFT...NC State Treasurer 10/17 LGERS contri... Office:Clerk R -176.16
10/17 LGERS contri... Office:Finance Officer:Regular R -146.46
10/17 LGERS contri... Office:Finance Officer:Park Maint R -16.26
10/17 LGERS contri... Planning:Administration:Salaries R -152.28
10/17 employer cont... Emp:Benefits:NCLGERS R -998.69

    10/30/2017 5223 Verizon Wireless 221474588-00001 (... Office:Tel -96.39
    10/31/2017 EFT Paychex Fees Fees 10/17 (FY2017) Emp:Payroll R -137.03
    10/31/2017 DEP Deposit #17011 (FY2017) Other Inc:Zoning R 200.00
    10/31/2017 EFT Point And Pay Zoning Permit (06-0... Other Inc:Zoning 50.00

10/1/2017 - 10/31/2017 -15,878.66

TOTAL INFLOWS 4,392.63

TOTAL OUTFLO... -20,271.29

NET TOTAL -15,878.66

Register Report - Oct 2017
10/1/2017 through 10/31/2017

11/14/2017 Page 2



October 2017

Revenue Details



This page has been intentionally left blank.



August 2017 Collections Summary

                                       MUNICIPALITY ARTICLE  39 ARTICLE  40 ARTICLE  42 ARTICLE  43 ARTICLE  44 ART 44 *524 ARTICLE  45 ARTICLE  46 CITY HH TOTAL

UNION (AD VALOREM) 1,402,351.90 1,121,735.98 754,097.43 - 1,012.74 271,260.63 - - (255,973.60) 3,294,485.08
FAIRVIEW 602.62 482.03 324.05 - 0.44 116.57 - - 519.56 2,045.27

HEMBY BRIDGE - - - - - - - - - -
INDIAN TRAIL 50,325.51 40,255.18 27,061.92 - 36.34 9,734.60 - - 43,389.63 170,803.18

LAKE PARK 4,573.05 3,657.97 2,459.10 - 3.30 884.58 - - 3,942.80 15,520.80
MARSHVILLE 6,196.54 4,956.59 3,332.12 - 4.47 1,198.61 - - 5,342.53 21,030.86

MARVIN 4,112.50 3,289.57 2,211.45 - 2.97 795.49 - - 3,545.71 13,957.69
MINERAL SPRINGS 498.06 398.40 267.83 - 0.36 96.34 - - 429.41 1,690.40

MINT HILL * 33.08 26.47 17.79 - 0.02 6.40 - - 28.52 112.28
MONROE 145,031.37 116,010.04 77,988.83 - 104.74 28,053.80 - - 125,043.09 492,231.87

STALLINGS * 26,981.55 21,582.44 14,508.99 - 19.49 5,219.11 - - 23,262.94 91,574.52
UNIONVILLE 799.25 639.32 429.79 - 0.58 154.60 - - 689.11 2,712.65

WAXHAW 44,573.89 35,654.48 23,969.05 - 32.19 8,622.04 - - 38,430.70 151,282.35
WEDDINGTON * 8,023.04 6,417.60 4,314.29 - 5.79 1,551.92 - - 6,917.31 27,229.95

WESLEY CHAPEL 1,165.56 932.33 626.77 - 0.84 225.46 - - 1,004.92 3,955.88
WINGATE 3,975.24 3,179.79 2,137.64 - 2.87 768.94 - - 3,427.37 13,491.85

TOTAL 1,699,243.16 1,359,218.19 913,747.05 - 1,227.14 328,689.09 - - - 4,302,124.63

Page 1 of 1

Rick
Typewritten text
NC Sales & Use Distribution



 DATE  9/29/17                                  UNION COUNTY                                                            PAGE      29
 TIME 16:34:37                              COLLECTIONS BY RGCD/REV UNIT/YR-DATE RANGE                                  PROG# CL2138
 USER PHH                                   DEPOSIT DATE RANGE:  9/01/2017 THRU  9/30/2017
                                            REPORT GROUP: 100 REAL AND PERSONAL
                                            REVENUE UNIT: 990 TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS

      TAXES, ASSESSMENTS
YEAR  & MISC. CHARGES      LATE LIST        INTEREST                 TOTAL COLLECTED      COMMISSION  NET OF COMMISSION
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
2012            9.66                            4.25                           13.91             .21           13.70
2013            9.66                            3.38                           13.04             .20           12.84
2014           11.94                            2.54                           14.48             .22           14.26
2015            3.99                             .58                            4.57             .07            4.50
2016           60.65                            4.16                           64.81             .97           63.84
2017        1,722.46            1.37                                        1,723.83           25.86        1,697.97
TOTAL       1,818.36            1.37           14.91                        1,834.64           27.53        1,807.11



Vendor No. Vendor Name Check No. Check Date Check Amount

EFT COPY
NON-NEGOTIABLE

AP

Pay

Invoice AmountDescriptionInvoice NumberInvoice Date

Vendor Number Check Date Check Number

"This disbursement has been approved as required by the Local Government Budget and Fiscal Control Act."

Check Number:

County of Union
500 North Main Street

Monroe, North Carolina 28112

To The
Order Of

County of Union, Monroe, NC 28112

County of Union
500 North Main Street

Monroe, North Carolina 28112

ADDRESS SERVICE REQUESTED

00052202

10870 TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS 00052202 10/06/2017 1,807.11

10870 10/06/2017 00052202

$1,807.11

One Thousand Eight Hundred Seven Dollars and 11 cents ******

TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS
PO BOX 600
MINERAL SPRINGS NC 28108

10870
00052202

TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS
PO BOX 600
MINERAL SPRINGS NC 28108

10/05/2017 100.1-17/09 $1,807.11Tax/Fee/Int - SEP17



MINERAL SPRINGS

Jurisdiction # 990 Vendor: 10870-1 Invoice#:  1803-NCVTS
Description: NCVTS Refunds for the months of August
Invoice Date: 10/06/2017
Due Date: 10/15/2017
Acct# 78 - 220355 (7.91)$

(7.91)$



MINERAL SPRINGS

Jurisdiction # 990 Vendor: 10870-1 Invoice#:  1804-NCVTS
Description: NCVTS Refunds for the months of September
Invoice Date: 10/18/2017
Due Date: 11/15/2017
Acct# 78 - 220355 (1.31)$

(1.31)$





Vendor No. Vendor Name Check No. Check Date Check Amount

EFT COPY
NON-NEGOTIABLE

AP

Pay

Invoice AmountDescriptionInvoice NumberInvoice Date

Vendor Number Check Date Check Number

"This disbursement has been approved as required by the Local Government Budget and Fiscal Control Act."

Check Number:

County of Union
500 North Main Street

Monroe, North Carolina 28112

To The
Order Of

County of Union, Monroe, NC 28112

County of Union
500 North Main Street

Monroe, North Carolina 28112

ADDRESS SERVICE REQUESTED

00052456

10870 TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS 00052456 10/23/2017 597.34

10870 10/23/2017 00052456

$597.34

Five Hundred Ninety Seven Dollars and 34 cents ******

TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS
PO BOX 600
MINERAL SPRINGS NC 28108

10870
00052456

TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS
PO BOX 600
MINERAL SPRINGS NC 28108

10/06/2017 1803-NCVTS -$7.91NCVTS REFUNDS FOR THE MONTHS O
10/18/2017 1804-NCVTS -$1.31NCVTS REFUNDS FOR THE MONTHS O
10/18/2017 VTFN1709-1 $606.56Cash Recvd NCVTS SEP/17







msvic
Typewritten Text

msvic
Typewritten Text
Essentials of Municipal Government 2 Day ONLY$225.00Regional LeaderShop ONLY$125.00COMBO Essential of MunicipalGovernment and RegionalLeaderShop$225.00

msvic
Typewritten Text

msvic
Typewritten Text

msvic
Typewritten Text






	121417 Town Council Agenda
	110917 Town Council Minutes    DRAFT
	Tax_Report_to_print_17_10
	Union_County_Tax_Report_Oct_17
	Tax_Report_10-17
	Unpaid Property Taxes - All

	Finance_Report_1710
	Finance Report Monthly Cover.pdf (p.1-2)
	Cash_Flow_YTD.pdf (p.3-6)
	Account_Balances_History.pdf (p.7)
	Budget Comparison 2017-18.pdf (p.8)
	Revenue Summary 2017-18.pdf (p.9)
	October_Cash_Flow.pdf (p.10-12)
	Register_Report.pdf (p.13-14)
	Page divider Revenue Details.pdf (p.15-16)
	salesanduse_distribution_8-17.pdf (p.17)
	County_Tax_EFT_regular_Sept.pdf (p.18)
	CL2138P_Sept.pdf (p.19)
	NCVTS_Refunds_08_August.pdf (p.20)
	NCVTS_Refunds_09_Sept.pdf (p.21)
	NCVT15_Report_Sept.pdf (p.22)
	NCVTS_EFT_Sept.pdf (p.23)

	2018 Annual Clerks Academy and Institute
	Essentials of Municipal Government 2018



